ENgINE E—ING
CONSTREETHON-CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER

CO NUMBER 1

BID ITEM 18-132

DATE 10/23/2023
PROJECT TITLE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ORIGINAL CONTRACT DATE  04/16/2022 PROJECT NUMBER 82200030
OWNER AUGUSTA, GEORGIA PO NUMBER P433665

The following change is hereby made to the contract for the above project:

Desctiption of Change (for 2 more detailed description see attached proposal):
ENGINEERING SERVICES TO EVALUATE THE JB MESSERLY WASTEWATER TREATMENT
PLANT

PAYEE ARDURRA (FORMERLY CONSTANTINE)
TOTAL AMOUNT OF THIS CHANGE ORDER $ 89,000.00
The contract time will be INCREASED by __calendar days as a result of this change.
ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT $ 50,000.00
PREVIOUS CHANGE ORDER (INCREASE) $ 0.00
THIS CHANGE ORDER (INCREASE) $ 89,000.00
TOTAL REVISED CONTRACT AMOUNT WITH CHANGE ORDER $ 139,000.00
FUNDING NUMBER/ACCOUNT NUMBER 507043420 5212115

82200030 5212115
PROPOSED BY: DATE:
CONTRACTOR
REQUESTED BY: DATE:
ENGINEER

SUBMITTED BY: % %\,« DATE: 23ccfl 2

{ DERAR{MINTHEAD

FINANCE ENDORSEMENT: DATE:
COMPTROLLER T
RECOMMENDED BY: DATE:
ADMINISTRATOR
APPROVED BY: DATE:
MAYOR

ARDURRA -P433865 Change Ordertt Form For Muni Agenda.Docx



Tess T. Thompson

===
From: Dionne Glover
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 1:46 PM
To: Tess T. Thompson; Wes Byne
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] MunicodeMeetings Task Notification

This was approved in Municode agenda:

Engineering Services

Meeting Date: 10/31/2023
Ardurra Engineering Services Change Order

Department:
Presenter:

Caption:

Background:

' Analysis:

‘ Financial Impact:

Alternatives:

Recommendation:

Funds are available in
the following accounts:

REVIEWED AND
APPROVED BY:

Utilities
Wes Byne

Approve additional fees in the amount of $89,000 to Ardurra Engineering fo
engineering services to evaluate the JB Messerly Wastewater Treatment Pla

AUD is currently experiencing moderate levels of inflow and infiltration afte
rainfall events, which are causing problems with the primary clarifiers. This
is to evaluate modifications to the plant to minimize problems that occur in
plant after rainfall events.

This additional scope is required to maintain long-term operation of the plal

Funding in the amount of $89,000 is available from accounts:
507043420-5212115/82200030-5212115
No alternatives are recommended.

AUD recommends that these engineering services with Ardurra Engineering
approved.
Funds are available in the following accounts:

507043420-5212115/82200030-5212115
Wes Byne



